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Thomas Penny 

From: Thomas Penny 
~IIIII III1IIlL1l1I 1f11Illh1` 

Sent: 15 July 201,012:09 POH-3470D J 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI 

Subject: RE: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Thanks, Gareth 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer-Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell. Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel: 
r .............. ... ... .............. 

Mob: G R O Fax: .,... .,.. 
E-Mail: penny.thornasi GRO 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu`corn'-'-'-'-'-'-

'-'
-'-...

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 960566. Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:58 
To: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Penny, 

I've phoned him and he's coming to Bracknell to see me next Tuesday 20th in the afternoon. Exact time will 
depend on train times. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 

Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel; 
i GRO 

Internal: 

G RO Mobile: Internal: 
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-..... iL.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.' 

email: _Gareth.Jenkins GRO I

Web: http./iuk.fujitsU.COfl 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited. Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London. W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its Intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virusfree. 
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From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:51 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Gareth 

Just had a call from Jarnail asking if you would please contact Charles McLaughlan today. I told him 
it was your intention. 

Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel:  
Mob: GRO

_._._._._._.. 
E-Mail: penny.thomas-_._ G_ O_ - _  _ 
Web: htlp:/luk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056. Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1 U 3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. 
Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:43 
To: Westfield Ken 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Wilkerson Guy 
Subject: RE: CTO$75: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Ken, 

Who needs to set up an SST code so'that I can book time to this? 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 

Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel: GRO lnternaC . 
GRO Mobile: lnternaC 

email: Gareth,Jenkin GRO

Web: http.,//uk.fujitsu com , 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1 U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be 
privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virusfree. 
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From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:35 
To: Wilkerson Guy; Westfield Ken 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Many thanks, Guy 

Gareth — you have the go ahead! 

Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Grcup Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks FG12 8SN 

Tel G RO
Mob:, V 
Fax: .-. -.-- _ _ --------- - 
E-Mail: perny.thomasL GRO 
Web: hiip:/,'ukfujitsu ffOTF 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in Englard no 96056 Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subjectto a duty of confidence and may be 
privileged. Fujitsu. Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that It Is, 
virus-free. , 

From: Wilkerson Guy 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:34 
To: Westfield Ken; Thomas Penny 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Penny, 

I authorise this to go ahead and will clear it to Gavin. 

Regards, 

Guy 

From: Westfield Ken 
Sent: 15 July 2010 11:14 
To: Thomas Penny; Wilkerson Guy 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: CT0875: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD, CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Penny, 

No — it hasn't — although the target date for sign-off is tomorrow. 

Guy, 

In light of the pressing nature of this are you 'in a position to agree provisional approval at 
least for the initial meeting to be arranged. 
The CT was for 1 Omds of Gareth's time (and some expenses) to be called off as required 

Regards 

Ken Westfield MBCS 
Change Manager, Royal Mail Group Account 
Practitioner of the P&PM Academy 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 8SN 

15/07/2010 
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Tel ROMobile: 
Fax: 
E-mail: ken _westfieldE_• _._•_•_._•__._.______.___._._c_R_o_----- ----• -• -- --- -•-` 
Web: <http.Nuk.fujitsu com/> 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 95056, Registered Office: 22 Baker Street, London, W1U.3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and 
may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this a-mail has not been intercepted and 
amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 15 July 2010 10:53 
To: Wilkerson Guy; Westfield Ken 
Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: FW.: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

Guy/Ken 

Please see mail string. 

Could you please confirm whether our CT0875 has been agreed and whether I am in a 
position to ask Gareth to meet with the Defence expert? 

Kind regards - 
Penny 

Penny Thomas -
Security Analyst, Customer-Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 BSN 

Tel: G RO
Mob: v
Fax: . 
E-Mail: penny.tt omaf. .. GRo.
Web: http://uk:fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered: Office 22, Baker Street, London W.1 U 3BW - 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be 
privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is-
virus-free, 

From: Marilyn Benjamin ; _-_-_,__-_-_-_-_.GRO-_._._._---I--._._._._._._._._._._.,,j 
Sent: 15 July 2010 10:45 
To: John Longman 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Mark Dinsdale 
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 

VERY URGENT 

I am very concerned as I am being pressed by the Defence Solicitors that we are still waiting 
authority for our Expert Gareth Jenkins to contact Charles McLachlan Defence Expert to 
discuss this matter as ordered by the Judge at Guildford Crown Court. It is imperative that we 

- t authority by return otherwise the matter -may be listed- for Mention at Guildford 'by the 
Defence as we may be held in contempt of a Court Order. 

I therefore await to hear from you by return. 

Jarnail Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Division 

Tel No.1 GRO 

15/07/201.0 
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~~~~.,....*.,f.,...,..,. ,.,, *.*.*..~,......,,..«.,.........t.. Royal Mail Group Limited 
registered in England and Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 
Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This email and any attachments are confidential 
and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have. 
received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 
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